

No. 3597
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 19/9/14

From: Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division.

To: Executive Engineer,
Nahan Division,
HPPWD Nahan.

Subject: Diversion of 0.327 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link Road from Village Bhogpur Simbalwala Km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440 i.e. 0.545 kms with in the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

In this connection, the following observation raised by CF

Nahan is given as under:-

1. Muck dumping Plan with location statement has not been attached with the proposal folders.
2. A certificate regarding distance of Sanctuary area from the proposed road may be attached.
3. The revenue papers i.e. Nakal jamabandi, Akash Shajra, Tatima & field book and legal status of forest land i.e. RF/PF or unclass forest and also break up of land component wise comprising khasra Nos and extent of area be mentioned in check list No. 6 & 7 respectively.


Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division.